
Clark, Richard W.
3/15/2011 7:45:29 PM
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Clark, Richard W. (richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Maps

Trina - is someone working on this?

Sent from my Windows Mobile® phone.

---- Original Message-----
From: Clark, Richard W. <richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:12 PM 
To: Homer, Trina <TNHc@pge.com>
Subject: RE: Maps

We need to know the specifics of the locations of the category 1, 2 & 3 pipes in the backbone.

Sent from my Windows Mobile® phone.

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina <TNHc@pge.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:00 PM
To: richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov <richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Maps

Understood. I want to get your questions answered quickly if we can. Do you want to send them to me and I will 
get her folks working on them?

---- Original Message-----
From: Clark, Richard W. fmailto:richard.elark@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 06:37 PM 
To: Homer, Trina 
Subject: RE: Maps

Ok. We may need her to answer some modeling questions.

Sent from my Windows Mobile® phone.

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina <TNHc@pge.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 6:32 PM
To: richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov <richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Maps

She isn't picking up or immediately answering my email so I suspect she is driving back from Sacramento. I will 
let you know as soon as I hear back from her.
Trina

Original Message
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From: Homer, Trina
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 06:24 PM
To: 'richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov' <richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Maps

I think she is on the road from Sac but I'm checking.

---- Original Message-----
From: Clark, Richard W. [mailto:richard.clark@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 06:18 PM 
To: Homer, Trina 
Subject: RE: Maps

Thanks. Do you Jane's cell number? We have questions about the curtailment scenarios.

Sent from my Windows Mobile® phone.

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina <TNHc@pge.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 5:58 PM
To: rwc@cpuc.ca.gov <rwc@cpuc.ca.gov>; Halligan, Julie <jmh@cpuc.ca.gov>; pac@cpuc.ca.gov 
<pac@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D. <TDP@cpuc.ca.gov>; Stock, William <WCS3@pge.com>
Subject: Maps

Paul, Rich, Julie,
They JUST finished uploading the maps onto a CD; Bill Stock is on his 
way back over to deliver to you. We can have more provided to you in 
the morning but they each take awhile to bum so Bill is bringing you 
the first one now. The PG&E web site folks are also putting all of the 
same maps on PG&E's web site tonight so you should be able to find them 
there too.
Trina
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